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Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to provide answers to offeror's questions.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

4

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

05-Mar-2004

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N62645-04-R-0005

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

23-Feb-2004

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

04-Mar-2004

CODE

NAVAL MEDICAL LOGISTICS COMMAND

1681 NELSON STREET

FORT DETRICK MD 21702-9203

N62645

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been added by full text: 

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Question:  Are the incumbents, if so could we obtain their pricing information.
Answer:  Current services are being provided through Resource Sharing.  Naval Medical Logistics Command does not have access to the pricing information.
Question:  page 5 # 0001 - Please give better details on what I am bidding for here.  Teaching residents?
Answer:   The Naval Medical Center, San Diego CA is a tertiary care medical center with numerous teaching programs.  Residency training is an important component of the care provided there.  However, as this is a personal services arrangement, it is immaterial whether or not the healthcare worker is teaching residents, providing anesthesia services, lecturing, attending meeting, etc.
Question:  How would we calculate the amount of time the Anesthesia provider would be spending fulfilling these tasks and will the rate we are quoting be over and above the hourly rate we are proposing?
Answer:  The rate you would provide the Government would be a composite rate for the hours required within the solicitation.  The Government will reimburse the successful contractor at the rate he/she proposes.  
Question:  page 10 # 0003 - Incentive awards.  Should we put a $$ amount that we fill would be suitable for an award? Please explain.
Answer:  No, do not provide an amount.  This pricing line item is provided as a placeholder in the event the Government wishes to implement an incentive award plan in the future.  As stated in the solicitation, the Government will bilaterally negotiate any incentive plans that are anticipated.  No incentive plans are anticipated at this time.
Question:  page 12 # 0004 - Optional Clin.  Would this be a fill in for one of our spots incase somebody goes on vacation or your establishment finds they need another person?
Answer:  This optional pricing line provides additional capacity that is not guaranteed but may be activated at the discretion of the Government.
Question:  page 12 # 0004AA - it states minimum quantity of 8 Pain Management Physicians.  On page 61 top sentence states "The Contractor shall provide not more than 2 credentialed individuals to satisfy this requirement.  Which is true?
Answer:  The offeror's attention is directed to the description of CLIN 0004AA.  The reference to "8" is hours, not physicians.  This CLIN allows the hospital to order additional quantities during the period stated in the CLIN; in this case, from 8 up to 522 hours.  The 2 credentialed physician requirement is not tied to the 8 hours.  Rather, the requirement that limits each 2,088 work year of effort (the Government's definition of an "FTE") to a maximum of 2 credentialed physicians is aimed at minimizing the number of physicians who will provide this care.  It is a quality of care issue.  
Question:  For Anesthesiologist's, CRNA's and Pain Management services you state "duty hours" (see page 38 # 3) as being Monday through Friday each week with no nights, weekends or holidays.  Does that mean that all the Anesthesia providers would just be on a Monday through Friday work schedule working 6:30am - 3:00 pm, (est) only? or "shall remain until completion of the surgical schedule in their operating room -  if they are all working M-F day shifts - who would be relieving them?
Answer:  NOTE:  All the following references relate to Attachment 001 of the solicitation.  Per paragraph 3, Contractor provided healthcare workers will provide services "Monday through Friday each week".  "No night, weekend, holiday service or call is required".  "Morning conference dependent, service begins at 0630" (emphasis added by the Government).  The Government believes that the requirement is clear as stated.
With respect to relief, the current standard of care requires the Contractor's healthcare workers to, " remain on duty until completion of the surgical schedule in their assigned operating room".   The Government believes that the requirement is clear as stated.
Question:  Insurance: page 29 # 4, 4.1 (Malpractice);   Can we submit two rates;  One that would include the price of MP Ins. if the Anesthesia person does not carry their own and it has to be purchased through us, and another rate for the Anesthesia person who carries their own policy?  Most carry 1M/3M policies.
Answer:  The personal services requirement for malpractice insurance for the healthcare worker is clearly stated within the solicitation.  The Government will not advise offerors with respect to corporate coverage or specific coverage limits for individuals.  A conforming offer will include a single hourly rate.
Question:  Auto Ins. page 29 # 4.2;  Anesthesia person should carry their own auto insurance or it should be accepted with the rental agreement.  It should not be covered by us - the Contractor.
Answer:  You are correct the companies' employee driving a vehicle to the Medical Center needs to ensure they carry the coverage's stated. 
Question:  Workers Compensation, page 29 # 4.3.  Each Anesthesia clinician would be hired as an Independent Contractor.  This would release us - the Contractor, from providing compensation.
Answer:  Section H, Worker's compensation and employer's liability.  As stated in this paragraph "Contractors are required to comply with applicable Federal and State Worker's compensation and occupational disease statues."  Therefore, it is  your company's responsible to ensure you are following Federal and State Worker's compensation and occupational disease statues. 
Question:  Will the Anesthesia providers be required to provide services at more than one establishment through out the week?
Answer:  Performance of services will typically be at the Naval Medical Center San Diego, CA.  
Question:  Will you be awarding only one contract to a contractor for all of the listed Anesthesia needs in this RFP?  or, will there be several contractors that you will be working with?
Answer:  Section A, paragraph B.2., states, "This solicitation is intended to result in a single indefinite-delivery/indefinite-quantity (IDIQ) contract award, as identified under FAR 16.504.  
Question: I am interested in responding to this solicitation and would like to know whether the type of business that this is eligible to be awarded to would include profession healthcare locum tenens companies? We have the expertise to recruit and administer this type of contract. Please let me know if we would be able to respond?
Answer:  We will welcome any responses to the solicitation.  It is neither appropriate nor fair to discourage your response to this solicitation based on the information below.  Each offeror's past performance will be evaluated according to the requirements of the solicitation as an award decision is made.
Closing date remains unchanged 22 Mar 04, 3:00 pm local time.
All other terms and conditions of this solicitation remain unchanged.
(End of Summary of Changes) 

